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James G. Derian, Treasurer GI*ERA%[%FPS‘&&LE;

Armenian American Public Affairs Committeg TER

41 Lakeview Drive Bl DEC 1S A § g

Oxford, Wi 48370

December 8, 2004

Andrea Needles
genior Campaign Finanece Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
“Federal Flaction-Gommiission™ ' —emmm e T
904 E Street, N.W. '
‘Washington, DC 20453

Re: Amenian American Public Affairs Commitise (1D # COG355628)
Dear Ms, Meedles: . - ‘

Th.ié letter is in réépnnsé tey yﬁur fequest'fﬂr-an axplanation of the $3,500 transfer
from -our "State PAGC" noted in our July Quarterly Report {401/04 - 63004}, . The reason

for this transfer was that this $3:500 was anginally mis-deposited In our-state-account by

ma. The donations cameé from our. bnard'imembers-.-_uqhq_did not designate N their
checks whethar their annuzl contributions should go to the =tate or federal bank
aceount. Rather, that tasKwas. \eft up i me as treasurer to allocake the contribulions 10
the state,and federal- accounts .according--to- ouf projected -needs.  1he $3,500 in
guestion was intended by me tobe deposited into Qur faderal checking account, but .
mistakenly endorsed the thecks with our stamp for the state checking account, (The
two stamps look similar and | gat ihe account numbers mixed up.) It was only later that

| realized that | had mistakenty deposited these funds it the state, rather than federal

—_— o = — -

“checking actount. Because over 5710 of our PAC'S funding comes from our seven

board members’ contributions, rather than appeais 1o the public, this mis-deposit on.my
part had 1o be corected-by. @ transfar n{tﬁg:_mis‘-depnsit&d funds to our federal account.
In other words; we could not: rectify thig problem by simply raiging. more funds because

.our directors-had -aiready given-what they had agreed to for the year. and we-wereg not

doing any other fundraising for tha.PAL. .

: At thig time, | ask that the FEC recognize the $3 500 trapgfer in question-as the
correction of. an inadvertent mig-deposit:on Ty part a5 traasurer into the stater chacking
account WWe only have a little over $1.000:in our federal account at the: present anyway
so, if my mis-deposit is not recoghized: as. the mistaks: that it was, we will hava-tolist
most of the $3,500 tranefer Bs a debt to aur stale account. Again, however, | ask for
your indulgence in. recogrizing my rmistaken deposit.
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Thank you for your consideration.

James G. Deran, Treasurer
Armenian American Pu blic Affairs Committee
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